MEMORANDUM

To: Town Commission

From: Howard Tipton, Town Manager

Report date: May 17, 2024

Meeting date: September 9, 2024

Subject: Ordinance 2024-09, Amending Chapter 56 of the Town Code

Recommended Action

Following first reading, forward Ordinance 2024-09 to the October 7, 2024, Regular
Meeting for second reading and public hearing.

Background

After a disaster, the primary mission of the Town will be to clear public streets, restore
governmental services, and protect lives and property. Chapter 56 of the Town Code,
Clearing Private Streets, Roads, Roadways, and Private Property, was established to
provide a process by which the Town may evaluate and, if necessary, remove debris
from along the curb of privately owned streets, roads, roadways, and other private
property in the event of an immediate threat to life, public health, and safety after a
significant disaster.

Ordinance 2006-20 established Chapter 56 of the Town Code and included the Debris
Management Maps. During the 2024 hurricane season, the Debris Management Maps
were reviewed and required modifications were noted and are being incorporated, herein,
through Ordinance 2024-09. The modified map, Exhibit A, is attached for your review.
The following summarizes the changes that have been made.

Debris Removal Route Map
Page 1 - Pine Street is public, not private.
Page 8 - Bay Isles Road is public, not private.

Additionally, as approved by the Town Commission in February, 2019, Ordinance 2024-
09 includes capitalization and punctuation modifications throughout the Chapter.

Staff Recommendation

Forward Ordinance 2024-09 to the October 7, 2024, Regular Meeting for second reading
and public hearing.

Attachments (Available in Town Clerk’s Office)

A. Ordinance 2024-09
B. Debris Management Route Maps
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